United Nations Nations Unies

UNRFSTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL £/oT /SR
AND ECONOMIQUE i 1943

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON IUMIN RIGHTS
Third Session
SUMM/RY RECORD OF THE SEVENTY-FIFTH MEERTING
Held at Loke Success, New York
on Wednosdey, 16 June 1948, ot 10.45 a.m.

Chiirmon: Mrs. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United States of America

Ropportcur: Mr., AZKCUL Lebanon
Menbero: Mr. HOOD Austreclia
Mr. LEBEAU Bolgium
Mr, STEPANENKO Byelorussian Soviet Socianlist Republi:
Mr. LiRRAIN Chile
Mr. CHANG China
Mr, LOUTFI Egypt
Mr. ORDONNEAU Fronce
Mrs. MEHTA India
Mr, QUIJANO Panema
Mr. LOPEZ Philippines
Mr, KLEKOVKIN Ukrainian Soviet Sociclist Repudlic
Mr. PAVIOV Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics
Mr. WILSON United Kingdom
Mr. FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr., VILFAN Yugoslavia

Reprosontative of specinlized agency:

Mr. LEBAR United Rations Educetionnl Scientiflic
and Cultural Orgunizoticn (UNESCO)

Consultants from non-governmental orgonizations:

Miss SENDER Americon Federntion of Labor (AFL)

Mr. VANISTENDAEL International Fedorction of Christicn
Trade Unions (IPCTU)

Mias STUART World Federation of United Netions

Associations (WFUNA)

Any corrootions of this reocord should be submitted in writling, in
elther of the workingz languages (English or French), and within twenty-
four hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Diroctor, Official Records Division,
Room CC-119, Leke Suoccess. Corrections should be accompanicd by or
incorporated in o letter, on hended notepaper, becring the arpropriate
symbol number and enclosed in an envelope merked "Urgemt". Corrections
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations
will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimesograophed copy of
the record.



E/CN .4 /SR.T5

Prie 2

Congultants from non-govermmental orpenizations:(Continued)

Mrs. DRENNAN Catholic Intermationsl Union for
Soclal Service

Mc. NOLIE Ccumission of the Churches on Inter-
nationnl Affairs

Mr. MOSKCWITZ Advisory Board of Jewish Orgcnizatione

Mre. Ven den BERG Internaticnel Women's Alliance

Miss STRAHLER Internationel Committee of tho Red

: : Cross (ICRC)

Mrs. PARSQNS International Council of Women (ICW)

Miss SCHAEFER Internationel Union of Catholic
Wanen's Lecgues

Miss ROBB Licison Camittee of Intermational
VWamen's Associations

Mr. BIENENFELD World Jewish Congross (WJC)

Secreterict:

Mr, HUMPHREY Director of the Human Rights
Division

Mr. LAWSON Socretary of the Commission

CONTINUATICON OF THE DISCUBSION ON THE DRAFT DECLARATION OF BUMAN RIGHTS:
CONTINUATIQN OF THE REPORT OF THE STYLE COMMIUTEE

The CHATRMAN said that the alterations proposod by the Style
Co 1ittee were submitted for the approval of the Conmission. She pointed
out thot the changes affected only the drafting and the-order of the
trticles and did not alter their substance.
The Chaiyman suggested the substitution of the word "of" for the word
"on" in the English title, That chance would not affect the French., More-
over, she suggested that the present title "Draft Declaration of Human

Rights" should be replaced by "United Nations Declaration of Human Rights",

At the request of Mr. C(RDONNEAU (France), the French text of the
second parograph of the revised axrticle 2 was amended as follows:
", ..limitations ae are necesscry to secure regpect fer the rights

of others and to (sctiefy) the requirements...”

At the request of Mr, WILSON (United Kingdaa), the English text
of the second paragrsph of -the revised article 2 was amended by deletion of
the word "to" in the phruge: "...for the rights of otherg and (to) the

requirements.,.”
/Mr. CHANG



E/CN.4/SR,75
Pase 3

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that tho order of the articles should
be ¢liercd as follows: (a) the revised article 2 should be placed immediately
bef'ore article 33 vhich had been adopted at the previous meeting; the article
yrorosed by the representative of Lebanon ghould be placed before article 2;
(b) the tﬁo peragraphs which made up article 3 might became twe separate
art‘cles:‘the Tirst paragraph would become article 2 and the second paregraph
would becoms article 5 preceding the provisions concerning leé&l rights; (c)
srticles 4 and 5 would then become reséectively articles 3 and 4; articles 6,

7 end € would remain unchanged.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) thought that the Commission was faced with
two e@eparate questions, namely, the approval of the text drawm up by the
Siyle Comittee, and the order of the articles in the Declaration, He asked
that the text drawn up by the Style Committee should be approved before the

considoration of the proposal submitted by the representative of China,

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed out that his proposcl should be taken as
an cmuendmont to the report of the Style Comulttee and should, therefore, be

considered at the seme time ag that report.

The CHAIRMAN proposed thut the Commission should defer consildera-
ticn of the Style Committee's report until the next meetlng.

DISCUSSION OF THE FPREAMBLE TO THE TRAFT INTERNATTIONAL DECLARATION COF HUMAN
"RIGHIS

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Coumission had before 1t three
dratr't preumbles: the flrst had been submitted by the Union of Soviet
Socinlist Republics; the second had boen df&wn up by the Committee on the
Preemble which had taken account of the drafts presented by Frence, Belgium,
the United States and the American Federation of Labor; the third draft had
been submitted by the United Kingdom (document E/CN.4/124).,

[Mr. WILSON



B/CK 4/SR.T5

Fuge
Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) thought that the draft drawn up by the
Cemmlttee cn the Preamble should be token as the basic text and the two other

dr:fte conslidered ss amendments,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that the
order of discussion suggested by the>Chairman.was preferable inasmuch as the
droft subtmitted by his delegation could not be considered merely as sn amend-
nont to the text drawn up by the Committee on the Preamble. He observed that
tiie Cormittee had fallod to observe the principle of brevity which had been
advocated in the course of previous discussiona. He also pointed out that
if the Commisslion were to adopt the preamble as drafted by the USSR delegatiou
possibly with a few amendments, 1t would be unnecessary to consider any other
drai't.

Mr, Pavlov requested that the USSR draft of the preamble should be voted
in parts: the first part, consisting of the first two paragraphs, recelled

the principles of the Charter; the gecond part comstituted the reccmmendation

to the General Assembly.

The CHAIRMAN read the draft precmble submitted by the USSR
(dccument E/CN.4/139) and put 1t to the vote in parts, as requested by the
reprugontative of the USER.

The first port was rejected by G votes to 5, with 2 abstentions.

The sccond part was rejected by 8 votes to 5, with 3 abstentions.

Tho draft preamble submitted by the USSR was rejected.

The CHAIRMAN opened the discusgion on the draft prepared by the

Style Committee nnd proposed that it should be examined paragreph by

paxagcraph,

Mr. AZXOUL (Lebancn) drew attention to the logical way in which
the text had been prepared. Paragraph 1 laid down an absolute and general

/principle



E/CN.4/SR.75.
Page 5

principlé; which wag independent of the existenceé of the Uulted Natlons;
peragraph 2 declared that that principle had been vioclated; paragraph 3
showed the importance of averting the dangers of such a violation in the
future; peragreph 4 wos a reminder thet the Charter provided that human
r;ghts should be raspeqted; paragreph 5 recalled that the mesmbers of the
United Nations had undértaken to respect those righfs; paragroph 6 showed
how those rights could be respected; lastly; a concluding parégraph con-

sisted of the General Assembly's resolution.
The CHAIRMAN‘read the text of paragreph 1.

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) proposed a drafting amendment which
would not affect the French text: that the word "of" should be inserted
before the words "the equal”.

The proposal was adorted.

Mr. CHANG (China) hoped thils paragraph would be adopted in view
of its special importence and intrinsic value.

Paragraph 1 wag adopted by 1l votes to none, with 5_abstentions.

The CHATRMAN read out paregraph 2.

Mr, LEBEAU (Belgium) proposed that in the Fremch text the worde

Y& le vellle de" should be replaced by the word "avant",

Mr. CRDONNEAU (France) preferred the words "dans le periode
précedant” .
This suggestion woa supported by the representative of Belgium, and

the smendment wae adopted,

‘Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) asked for the Insertion in the English
text of the word "of" after the word "ignorance", an alteration which did
not affeét the Frenchbtexf. He also proposed that the last part of the pare-
graph should be omitted, from the words "and made it apporent to all..."
/The CHATRMAN



B/CH./SR.TS
Poirs 6

The CHAIRMAN put the proposal for the omlssion of these words %o
the vote,

The proposcl wBs rejeocted by 6 votes to 3, with 5 absentions.

The last sentence of paragraph 2 was retained,

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed out that the addition of the word "of"
in the English text would narrow the meaning of the word "ignorance". Most
of' tho members of the Style Committee had had 1n mind ignorance in general

and not simply lgnorance of human rights.
The CHATRMAN agreed wlth the representative of China,

Mr. AZKOUL {Iebanon) thought thet the word es under
ropresentative of China was weaker than in the sense of lgnorance of human
righte; he thought ignorence of human rights should be mentioned, and that

there vos no guestlon of referring to ignorance in general in the Presmbls,

Mr., PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republicg saild that as the
Preamble submitted by the USSR had been rejected in & mammer which he
considered far too hasty, he would sbstain in principle throughout the voting
on the Precmble. He would, nevertheless, make any observations he might deem
necessary, He agreed with the representative of the United Kingdom. The
gecond World Wer had not been the rosult of ignorance of human rights dut
hod been czused by the policy of Germany. The conclusions of paragraph 2

wore faulty and might confuse the man in the street.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) pointed out to the representative of the
USSR that his remerks had unfortunately come too late, as & vote had already

buen taken on the retention of the last words of the peragraph.

Mr., WILSON (United Kingdom) asked that the insertion of the word
"of" should be put to the vote. He had thought its omission had been me

/e gremmaticel



E/CN.M/SR.75

Pago 7
e gramntlical error, but if the presont wording ﬁas intentional, 1t would be

diff'icult for him to accept it.

Mr, LEBEAU (Belgium) pointed out that the French text used the
vord "méconnaiasance", which could not be token here as having a general
gsense; 1t definitely meant lgnorance of humen rights. Hs would support

the United Kingdom amondment.

Mr, CHANG (China) explained that he had not approved the drafting
of this poragraph, It wos true that the Germans and the Japanese were to
blime for thelr contempt of humen rights, but it could not be saild that they
had been ignorant pf those rights., The word "ignorance" in the English text
vas not the right word, and he would propose that it should be replaced in

the English text by the words "indifference to",

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socinlist Republice) esald that the
rotention of the word “ignorence" would give the impression that the acts
of the Gormans and Japanese were being excused because they did not know
that they were violating humen rights. This was the most serious error
in the whole peragrapli., Thore had been no ignorance on the part of the
agaressors, but & natural development of a gystem which had lod to war,
Fublic opiniocn had been shocked by the measures which the Fasclsts had
deliborately taken, flrsit in thelr own countrles and later, durlng the

war, in occupled countries,.

Me. WIISON (United Kingdom) thought it would be preferable to
adopt the Chinese representative's prcposal thet the word "ignorance”

should be omitted,

Mr. CRDONNEAU (France) pointed out that the difficulty did not
arise in the French text, as the word "méconnaiseance” meant intentional

igneorance.
/M, AZKOUL



E/CN,4/SR.T5
Po 8

Mr. AZEOUL (Lebanon) agreed with the representative of
rrouce, but drew attentlon to the fact that there was a difference
of degree between "méconnnissance” and "mepris". Consequently, if
the word "mécomnaissance" ("ignorance” in the English text) were
cmitted, that would give the improssion that only contempt for

hunnn rights was oondemmed and not ignoranco of those rights.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) also thought that the distinotion
bctween ignorence and contempt should be presexrved and suggested

that "dlsregord of" should be used in the English text.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdcm) accepted the Belgian repre-

centative's proposal.

Mr. CHANG (China) proposed that the substitution of the
wcds "disregard of" for "iguorance" should be put to the vote.
Ihe amendment wus adopizd Ty Vi voiarto L sz ko ansiintions.

frie, 00D

/



E/CN.4/SR.T5
Page 9

Mr, HOOD (Australia) spoke again on the wording of the second
[are ek Although the Cormiseion had decided to retain the much too
dogmatic statemont it couteined, he wondered whether, in spite of that,
1t would not be wiser to define 1te scope more preocisely by saying, ip
the English text, ot the end of the sentence "and made 1t apparent to
cll that tho fundauentel freedoms were & (instead of "the") supreme

isyuo of the conflict.”

Mr., CHANG (Chine) pointed out thet as the idea underlying the
sentence was saved, 1t would be perfectly in order to submit amendrents

to that sentonceo,
The CHAIRMAN agreed.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) seid that the adjoctive "supreme" had an
ats.lute meaning. It would, therofore, be inmcorrect to speak of a

suproue issue s8ince thers could be only one supreme issue.

Mr, HOOD (Austrelia), wnile ayreeing with the Lebanese repre-
sentative in reyord to gremmor, nevertheless, maintained that in ordinary

lenguage 1t was often possible to have severel supreme 1ssues.

The CHAIRMAN suggested thet the expreseion "en essential issue”

should te used.

Mr, IARRMIN (Chile) who shared Mr. /zkoul's viows on the use
of the word "supreme" said that he would agree to: "ome of the essential

18sues"”.

Mr., FONTAINA (Uruguay) eaid that, like the USSR roprusentativo,
he h:d abstained from voting during the debate on whethor to delete the
words under discussion, a8 he too comsidered that those words raised a
quoation of substance, and thot he discgreoed with the idoe they exproseed.

/Mr. PAVLOV



E/C b /SR.T5
Fage 10

My, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said thet
all those difficulties would have been avoided hed the Cormission
adopted the text proposed for the Preamble by the USSR, The second
paragcraph of the Preamble drefted by the Cormission's office gave
the impression thet the war had been ceused by ignoremce. It should
not be forgotten that contempt for humen rights hed beon taught by poli-
tical groups which belonged to & well-defined system and were based on
a caplteliot economy aided by overseas countries. If the causes of the
wor wore mentioned, the real ones should be given and those lay at
the roots éf the politicel system of the ﬁazi and Fascist groups, and
in the lack of balonce caused by copitalist economy. That system and
thet econony carried within themselves, ond would always corry inherently
the seeds of wor. If the couge of wor wae to be mentioned, thoat should

be said; otherwise the mutter should be left clone

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Fronce) pointed out that the poaragraph under
discussion in no woy dealt with the causes of war., It stated that
respect for human rights was at steko. Victory had undeniobly led to
the eatablishment of a system which respected humen rights certoinly

pore thion the Nozils hed,

Discussion followed on the correct tronslation into Sponish of
the En_lich word "ignorance", The CHAIRMAN asked the Spanish-spoaking
represcntatives to agree on o trapslation which tho Commission could

approve.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) suggested the wording "that the funda-
pmontal freedons were ot stoks in thot conflict”, sv as to emphasize
thot respect for the fundamentol freedowms dopended on the outcome of

the conflict.
/Mr. WILSON



E/CH.4/SR.TH
Page 11 - :

Mr, WILSON (United Ringdom) wne etill convinced that the bost
golution would boe ‘to delete the lost nart of the sentonce., The Lobaneso
propoanl guve the text o weanlng which wus nearer reullity, but at the
gamu tine weckeuned 1t so much thet one wondered whother 1t would be worth

including in the Proamble,

~ Tho  CHAIEMAN put to the vete the proposel to delete from the
scceond porcgrnph, third line of the English text the words "to alll,

It woo decided by 7 votes {o_pono, wita 8 abatertlons, to delete

¢ words "to oll",

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Lobanese auendment to say
"eserul mnde it apporent that thé fun&ﬁmantai freedoms wore at stoke
in the conflict.”

The_snendment wus rejocted by 3 votes to pore, with 11 abstggpions.

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote the Austrulion amendnment to
chango tho lapt part of the sentonco so as to recad: "...tho fundanmentel

fresdons wore ono of the supromo issues of the conflict.”

Tho owendnont woas sdoptoed by 7 votes to none, with 9 abstentlons.
Mr. WILEON (United Kingdom) proposcd putting to the vote the

sontonce a8 cmended.

My, LOPEZ (Philippines) and My, LARRAIN (Chile) obJected to
thut procedure, pointing out that the Cormission had woalened the
sontence to ploase the.Uhited Kingdon represenfutivo in the hope of
ccntributing to o result which the Connission could accept. One should
not trade on that splrlt of co-operation by asking for the deoletion of
tho contenco. In offect, the Chilean rcpresentative had voted in fovour
of 1ts retonidicn and Mr.;Wi;son hed criticized the sentence becauso
its wording was too strong but had now boen tonod down. A vote hod
elroady been tokon on that part of the sentence.

/M, ORDONNEAT



E/Ci.4/SR.75
Puge 12

Mr. ORDONNFAU (Franco) said that the Ccrpission had decided

.t 1te lout meeting not to vote on‘praposals to dolete panrographs,

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) nointed cut 1ot cince they wore
deoling with o bistoric document of great importonce, the rules of pro-.
ceduro shuuld bo applied oo that tho quostion could be settled. A
vote should firot be tokon on the quostion of whother tho voto, alreudy

takon, to doleto the sentenco, should be retokon.

Mr, VILFAN (Yugoslavin) would abstain from voting as he wos
in favour of tho drvaft Proouble submitted by the USSR, but thought that
tho socond parngraph followed logically froem the ideos stated in poro-
graph 1. Sinco the flrst pnragreph opoke of tho importance of observing
tho rospoct duo to all tho wombeors of the humop fardly ond their oqual
anl inallonmable rights, ono naturally oxpected the sccond paragroph
which epoko of tho war to sny that the Second World War hod imperilled

the vnluo ond oxistonco of those rights ond froodcns.

Mr. CBANG (China) pointed out that the Proamble had not beon
drofted inm accordance with & concopt accoptable to all th» menbers of
tho Ccrrittco. That wae why the second paregraph hod not been unaninously

supportod.

Tho CHAIRMAN put to the vote tho quostion of wheother o voto
should ho reotankon cn tho dolotion of the lost port of the scoond para-
groph,

The propasal to retako the vote wos ndopted by 7 votes to L, with
5 _obstonticnse.

The CHAIRMAN took n voto on whether tho last part of the

sentonce should be retained.

It was doclided by 7 votos to 3, with 6 abstentions, to retain tho

lost part of tho sentence,




E/CN.4/BR.75
Page 13

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the last part of the oentenco ne
enenicl, le.04, the English toxt to renl "~nd mode 1t aprwrent thet the
fuulnental fruodums were & supr.ne isuue «f the coniiict."

The toxy wes adoptod by ( votes_tn pege, with £ abetcations,
Purm gpgph 3

Mr, LOUTFI (E;ypt) sald tbat in order to roko the Preemble ne
briof ao wre fitting, all propcsals of seccndary importance should be
avoldod. The parcgreph did oot expressc 2 singlo essential idea, It
pontionod ruvolta "ogniuvet tyrenny und oppression”, There wne no need
tu rotnip that 1dea in tho Procmble. The parograph elso referrod to
the protection of hucen righto by "o recime of low", an idea which
should bo retnined but which weo already incluled in prrugraph 5. Io
offect, parongreph 5 epoke of pranmoting cnd encours;ing reespect for
hupnn righte and for fundanental froedcms, which could only be cesured
by eppropriete legisletion confsrring on such righte and freedops the
prots slon of tho law. The third psreprark cculd, therefore, be dropped

in tv()l'l_:_'o

Mr. ORDONIEAU (Frence) ranisod a questicn cf procodure. To
doloto o Bentence, o nogative vote should be recorded whon it wae put
to the vcte. The pethod of voting ub proposuls to deleto certuin
sontoncos wose wrong, and the Comnmiseion had found, 1o rejord to tho
precoding perugrurh, thnt 4t led to sovertl votos on tke sene quostlon,
which shculd have boen decided by a single vote.

Tho provieiomal French wording used the exproecion ! e;1ipe

do 1o loi", as being thc equivaelent of the English "a re;ico of law".

Tho oxprceeicn had nuo exact meaning. It wouldl be better tu uge an

old expression, namely "le romme de la loi" (the rule of low").

/M. LOPIZ



T/ JORTS
Posw 14

Mr, LOPEZ (Prilippines) would vote agoinot the odoption of
CrErecraph 3 for the rersons alr-ady stoted by the ¥oyntian repicsenta=
tive, and also becouse that prrocrarh reforead e ‘.3 iizut of the pecple
to robel, o reference which wight bo nlscunatrued. That waa a right
wilch bad not beop wentioned onywhore in the body of tte Declarntion.

Ho would prefer the legal protection to be given to the rights
and froodoms to be mentioned ;n another rart of the Preenmble, and sug-
Jestud ite incluaion in the operntive pert of the Preamblc, to which

his delegation had subnitted co anendment,

The CBAIRMAN put parcgroph 3 to the vote.

Porvsreph 3 wos adopted by 8 votes to 6, with 2 absteptiovns, thus
boin retoinel in the Preamble,

Poyayophs U ond 5
The CHATRMAN opened tho dobate on paragrophs 4 and 5, which

were closely linked,

Mr. HOOD (Austrmlia) suggested merging the two paroacruphs,
and thought that parogroph 4 night oven bo completely omitted. It
was quite appropriste to quoto the Chartor, but 1f n quotation wes to
be made 1t would be best to use o posenpe conceived in more oxplicit
and energetlic terus.

Articles 55 ond 56 of the Chertor wero 1deal for that purpose,
Ho, therofore, suzgested that the following toxt be adopted for pern-
graph 5
"WHEREAS tho Membors of tho United Notioms are pledged
to toke Joint oand eepzii'a.'b action in co-operntion with the
Orgonization to promote and encournge respect for human righte

and for fundarental froedoms,..."

/Miss SENDER



E/CN.4/SR, 75
Poge 15

Miss SENDER (‘merican Fedoranticn of Labor) said that the
drnft Proooblo subritted by her Orgonization was anmong the drofts
winich the Committee on the ?reamblo Lad used as o bosis for dis-
cuselon before presenting o text for consideration. The dfaft sub-
nittod by the foerican Foderation of Labor stressed tho concept that
indiffercnce towards the hapriness and the welfore of the individual
nade possible the spreading of suffering. The drnft also emphasized
tiie need to 1mprove econcomic ond social conditions to assist the
pe-ole of the world in obtalning freedom frop feaf and want, thereby
proeviding one of the most effective guersntles that human rights
would be rvespectod.

The Chaorteor propcunded the same . lden.

Mr. CEANG (China) also wonted tho need for an improvenent
in eccucenic and social conditions rmentioned., It could be done by
borrowing the words of tho Chorter oh thot subject,

Ho suggested setting up & small commlttee to choose the appro-

priato quotations frcn tho Charter.

The CHAIRMAN agrced with the Chineso representotive's
regquest cnd appolnted a cormitiee for that purpose, comsisting of
the reonrcacniatives of Chiva, the United Kingdom, Austrnlia, tho United

Stet.s and Yugoelavie, which would neet in the early afternocn.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) declined the offer us the Proamble
as o wholo, either wittingly or unwittingly, was based on & conception
tc wkhich ho could not subscribe; he could not noke ony concrete con-
tributicns to the preparntion of o text besed cn & conceptiom he did
not sharo.

/In reply



E/CH .4 /SR.75
Prao 16

In royly to o question by Mr. Chang (Cuina), he pcinted out thet
the YroopbLle spoke omly of the rights of the individuunl, whercas 1t
could oloo have nenticned, as & comprumice, and in defexence to the
1de¢28 of 6ll tho mewbers of the Comiseion, the rights of the Netiom
and of peoples.

The Prenpble ao sulmitted folled to recognlize the duty of the

individuel to tis Nation and to his Stete.

The CHAIRMAN esked the representativoe of the Philippines to
toko the place of the Yugoslav reprosentative op the Cormittee to

choote the poaragrarhe from the Chorter to be mentiopned in the Presanble.

The nestins rmee ot 1,09 »n,n,






